Associated Students of	5/17/18	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, Aldo Padilla,	
	Kevin Padilla, Larry Garcia , Alexis Gray, Brenda	
	Sweet, Viridiana Miranda, Adrian Gonzalez, Cinthia	
	Delduca.	
Members Missing	Lilly Leon-Vicks(excused), Dennis Martinez,	
	Miriam Torres.	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:41 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	No public comment.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meeting 5/10/18
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve the minutes, Aldo
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0-1.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Swearing in of the New ASWN Members
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda swore in the new members of
	ASWN by reading allowed the oath.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Summer Work prep for next semester
Agenda Item	Summer Work prep for next semester

Action Taken	No formal action taken.	
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda instructs members that we need to assign the new members to committees and plan some of the summer work activities. President Miranda went through the committees and asks for volunteers.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Event assessment A&A	
Action Taken	No formal action taken.	
Summary of Discussion	Brenda feels that Cinthia and Adrian did well in their hosting position. She also feels that the seating chart should have been handled differently. President Miranda thinks that her original plan for the event would have been better. Alexis agrees with Brenda's opinion. She also feels that communication could have been better. Cinthia feels that we should have planned the awards earlier. President Miranda points out that we did not know our budget for the event for a long time, so planning was a pushed back to the last minute.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
A 1.16		
Agenda Item	Executive Reports	
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	President Miranda announces that this is her last meeting with Mark Ghan. She is hopeful about how the transition to the new President will go. Elizabeth informs the new members that there is no one to take over the Secretary/Treasurer position.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Brenda reminds members that Commencement will be held on Monday, May 21, 2018. ASWN members need to be there at 6:30 am to help set up and clean up. It should be over by noon.	

	Members can work up until June 15th.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Aganda Itam	Club Paparta
Agenda Item Action Taken	Club Reports No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No updates
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	The apacies
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	College Council: revising members.
•	Auxiliary: Next meeting in July.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	no formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Adrian asks if for Commencement, do the students
Summary of Bioduction	sit alphabetically. Alexis answers that they are
	seated by degree and alphabetically.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	coated by degree and dipridibetically.
Assignmentan otential Agenda Items	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Larry asks if ASWN could improve the rooms around
•	the Dini building. President Miranda says that she
	will make a list to talk to Lilly about things to discuss
	for next semester.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Brenda needs to know when the new members will
	be available for summer training.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:35 am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	